BUILDINGS AT RISK

Churches and chapels
— the post-war period

Buildings at Risk covers
buildings and structures
-dwellings, commercial
and civic- lost, at risk and
saved. Inthisinstalment,
Frank Cowin of the Isle
of Man Natural History
and Antiquarian Society
concludesthe story of
the Manx Churchandthe
evolution of its buildings
withanalysis of agroup
of Chapels to show how
many have beenlostand
how many have found new
lives.

he post-war peri-

od saw theloss of

alot of the smaller

‘family’ chapels

of countryside
Methodism. In the light of
this, some of the larger chap-
elshad to examine their own
position.

Asthisisthelast of our
series about theisland’s
churches and chapels, it
seems right to test one or two
of the ‘general’ statements
often made, using the Meth-
odist chapels as an example.

Firstlyit is said that there
were nearly 100 chapels
when the Second World War
ended and that they have
now reduced to approxi-
mately one third of that num-
ber.

The adjoining lists taken
from the Methodist Circuit

TR

(Above) Kerrowkeil whichis now up for sale and (right) Port Erin Wesleyan Chapel, now the Erin Arts Centre. (Below) The site of the former Braaid Chapel which is now just a few low stone walls
Right photo courtesy of EAC

behind a bus stop

preaching plansreadily to
hand, dated between Octo-
ber1955and October 1958,
show that at that time there
was a total of 83 with areduc-
tion to the present 28 on the
September 2021 all-island
preaching plan.

Assome had already been
lostin the late 1940s and ear-
ly1950s, it leaves that state-
ment close to correct.

The other statement of-
ten made is that their early

Former Dhoor Chapel -whichis now a dwelling

buildings were designed to
be easily altered for use as
housing.

Re-use as housing seems
tohave continued as a strong
option with the ‘not-so-old
buildings’

Of'the something like 44
buildings sold, 19 were con-
verted into dwellings and
only five demolished, three
of which were during local
authority or government
schemes.

The former Lhen Chapel



Demolition of the former Loch Parade Methodist Church prior to constructing the Promenade Methodist Church

Peel Circuit (bold = still in use)

Castletown Circuit (bold = still in use)

1955

Now

1956

Now

Peel Atholl Street

Still in use

21

Peel Christian Street

Sold and went through multiple uses before
conversion to apartments

C’town Arbory Street

C'town Malew Street

Merged together to use the Arbory Street
premises. Malew Street buildings sold and
became office/commercial use \

: e -
Former Park_\ﬁew; Michagel
Wesleyan %pel#)eyu lifebut still

“in Methodist Ghurchownership. £
|

(Below) Fonmer'qlasgogtlilﬂa‘ "
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Lambfell Sold and converted into house Santon (Memorial) Sold and converted to a dwelling
Kerrowglass Now a farm building Ballasalla ‘Wesley’ Building condemned and demolished. Site
St Johns Became the central point in the planned closure sold, dwelling erected

of a number of chapels. New hall built Ballamoda Sold, present use uncertain
Lherghydhoo Sold and converted into house Ballagarey Still in use, presently extended at rear
Greeba Sold and converted into house PSM Bay View Road

Lower Foxdale

Sold and converted into house

Sold to another church group who have
since demolished and rebuilt

Foxdale Village Sold and converted into house PSM Mount Tabor Still in use
Dalby Sold and converted into house Howe Still in use
Glen Maye Altered to be more suitable for community use Colby Still in use, extensively extended / altered
Patrick Sold, used for some time as Parish Hall then Croit-e-Caley Sold and redeveloped as a dwelling
converted to dwelling Ballabeg Still in use
Port Erin Station Road Chapel currently offered for sale and plans
for redevelopment of the hall
Port Erin, Wesley (Vic.Sq) | Sold and redeveloped as the Erin Arts Centre
Ballafesson Still in use
Dougtas Crouit (beld = still in use) — . —_
T S i e e e Ballakilpheric Still in use
1958 Now - -
Kerrow Keil Property being offered for sale
Merped to form Triaity in the Rosemoust Ronague Sold and redeveloped as a dwelling
buiding. Haveg been offices, Backs Road nom
Buchs Road being conweried Nto aparments Ramsey Circuit (bold = still in use)
Victona Srewt " m' now' ! mrw,' 1958 Now
Victoria Street (te s Bark] mergrd Parliament Street Sold, demolished and site redeveloped for commercial use
with Loch Parade wivah mas domolished and —
Lech Parde b RN Glascoe Sold and converted to residential
- rebish a3 P Church Bride Still in use
s".m Stroet m .‘d“"‘ for m"'_' ‘"‘wm o Kerrogarrow Sold and converted
Willaston Scid and recently demclshed as part of Contrad Jurby East Sold, now a dwelling
WARSSION 103 MNProwa s Glen Auldyn Sold and used as Anglican Chapel
o= Scid and dﬂ'ﬂdi!ﬁl'é |mld .wmm,l’ Kerrowmooar Sold and became stores / family playroom
— w— — = - - = Agneash [ transferred to Douglas Circuit, still in use ] L k. t th f t
,.!’.'E‘,_w" _SA..‘E_':{'! ——————————————————— Ballajora Sold and converted into a dwelling 00 lng 0 e u ure
Stlin wie | has sometinis boen n Poel Creut | Cardle Sold, being converted
Quirss 1l Sold, now 2 wodsihop Waterloo Road Became Ramsey Methodist Centre, then sold (other uses). . . . .
Pulrose Silin e Congregations from Waterloo Road and former Ramsey Atthepresenttime,incom-  lose those qualities which
- United Reform Church now meet together at St Paul’s Hall mon with most of the secular made them special andim-
Cood Seilin use Strand St (Ramsey) Sold and demolished in South Ramsey Clearance Scheme organisations the churchis portant
o p - s .
Hewso Sold and converted ima house: 2h°°br z":g ‘f""d ct‘;”‘/e”ed into a dwelling heavily involved in consider- The hopeisthat these
Onchan Sold origind tuiding and moved to rew cgaby 0'C Tor other uses — ing the way forward. articles will help those who
buskdng across the roed Ballakaneen Chapel demolished and Sunday School (original Chapel) Ifweareto plan forthe read them to decide for
—— e — - re-used. Since sold and converted into a house . e el
Marathen Road | Sold and comerted imo house Then Closed. Now almost covered in vy, future, we must know both themselves their priorities
Abdeylands il in e Michael (Ebenezer) | Stillin use whereweareandhowwear-  andsojoininaninformed
Hiloerry Sold, now 3 workshop / store Michael (Park View) Closed but retained and used by playgroup and community rived there. debate'_ .
————————— — Barregarrow Stillin use We need to know the The inescapable fact is
Lavey Gler 3 Lawey Glen -";d sey Minorca menged %o form Ballaleigh Soid and converted to a house things and places which are that, without the necessary
Laxwy Minorca Laney in the farmer Minarca Sunday Schoal Orrisdale Returned to heirs, now an ecumenical chapel Oflmportance and strive fundlng, very little can hap'
buikhng. Both former Chageli now howses Ballaugh (Village) Sold and converted to house notonlytoprotectthembut  pen.
Lonan Origing! and repfacamant Chapels soid for Ballaugh (Ballaterson) | Sold, demolished, new dwelling built on site enable them to serve future With regard to those
corversion nto residences Sulby Still in use, plans being pursued for alteration generations. church buildings, objects or
Baldrine Sllinwe Sandygate stillin use The best protection for sites of the greatest impor-
salacowin Sold, now 3 workshop / store Ballaugh Cronk Now a store most things, especially tance to the heritage of us
= — 5 o i s o Ballaugh (Ballakinnag) | Sold, now a private garage buildings, is continued use. all, itis clear that additional
: - Ballaugh Curragh Sold, now an animal shelter The conflictisin deciding financial support must come
Agneath ® "":"" { one time os Ramacy Plan, later Jurby West Sold, now a private dwelling the amount of change they from outside those currently
transherrod 1o Douglas creutt | Smeale Sold, now a private dwelling can withstand before they charged with their care.




